MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE HELD IN THE MEETING ROOM A AND B -CHARRINGTONS HOUSE, BISHOP'S STORTFORD ON TUESDAY 18 DECEMBER 2012, AT 2.30 PM

<u>PRESENT:</u> Councillor M Wood (Chairman) Councillors K Crofton and S Rutland-Barsby

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillor M Alexander

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Monica Bett

Simon Drinkwater

Jeff Hughes

- Legal Services Advisor
- Director of Neighbourhood Services
- Head of Democratic and Legal Support Services

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Hazel Howitt - Maria Memoli -

- Independent Person
- Independent Investigator

1 <u>APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN</u>

<u>RESOLVED</u> – that Councillor M Wood be appointed Chairman for this meeting of the Standards Sub-Committee.

2 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Councillor M Wood welcomed all present to the first meeting of the newly constituted Standards Sub-Committee.

At the request of the Chairman, the Head of Democratic and Legal Support Services tabled copies of replacement agenda pages numbered 23 to 158. He advised that these replacement pages omitted information mistakenly included within the original agenda papers relating to a separate investigation that would be the subject of consideration at a future meeting.

3 COMPLAINT IN RESPECT OF A COUNCILLOR, REFERENCE EHDC/09/2011

> The Monitoring Officer submitted a report on a complaint alleging that Councillor M Alexander's actions at a meeting of the Authority's Development Control Committee had breached the Councillors Code of Conduct.

The complaint was the subject of an investigation by an independent Investigating Officer appointed by the Monitoring Officer.

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Investigating Officer's findings on the complaint in accordance with its approved procedure.

The Standards Sub-Committee, in consultation with the Independent Person, determined that in relation to the breach of the code allegation relating to:

- (A) a failure to treat others with respect there was no case to answer. It considered under no circumstance did Councillor Alexander make any disrespectful comments about other councillors and participants, and
- (B) bringing the office (of councillor) into disrepute -Councillor Alexander was entitled to speak and did present background information to the Development Control Committee. He was not fettered by previous knowledge of the project. The Investigating Officer's report was comprehensive. There were no facts that pointed to the office of Councillor being brought into disrepute and therefore there was no case to answer.

<u>RESOLVED</u> - that in relation to the breach of the code allegation concerning Councillor M Alexander relating to:

 (A) a failure to treat others with respect – there was no case to answer - under no circumstance did Councillor Alexander make any disrespectful comments about other councillors and participants, and

(B) bringing the office (of councillor) into disrepute -Councillor Alexander was entitled to speak and did present background information to the Development Control Committee. He was not fettered by previous knowledge of the project. The Investigating Officer's report was comprehensive. There were no facts that pointed to the office of Councillor being brought into disrepute and therefore there was no case to answer.

4 COMPLAINT IN RESPECT OF A PARISH COUNCILLOR, REFERENCE HORM/01/2012

The Monitoring Officer submitted a report on a complaint alleging that Hormead Parish Councillor J Kilby had breached Hormead Parish Council's Councillors Code of Conduct.

The complaint was the subject of an investigation by an independent Investigating Officer appointed by the Monitoring Officer.

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Investigating Officer's findings on the complaint in accordance with its approved procedure.

The Standards Sub-Committee, in consultation with the Independent Person, determined that, in relation to all the circumstances of the case, there was no evidence of any failure by Councillor Kilby to comply with the Code of Conduct and therefore there was no case to answer.

<u>RESOLVED</u> – that in relation to all the circumstances of the case, there was no evidence of any failure by

Councillor Kilby to comply with the Code of Conduct and therefore there was no case to answer.

5 <u>COMPLAINT AGAINST A DISTRICT COUNCILLOR</u>

The Monitoring Officer submitted a report on a complaint alleging that Councillor M Newman had breached the Council's Councillors Code of Conduct.

The Head of Democratic and Legal Support Services highlighted the Council's assessment criteria for such complaints. He invited the Sub-Committee to use the criteria to reach one of the following decisions on the complaint:

- (A) to refer it to the Council's Monitoring Officer for investigation, or
- (B) to take no action.

The Sub-Committee agreed to refer the complaint to the Monitoring Officer for investigation.

<u>RESOLVED</u> – that the complaint now submitted alleging that Councillor Newman had breached the Authority's Code of Conduct be referred to the Monitoring Officer for investigation.

The meeting closed at 4.10 pm

Chairman	
Date	